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NATIONAL GRID VENTURES RESPONSE TO PROCEDURAL DEADLINE C FOR
EAST ANGLIA ONE NORTH AND EAST ANGLIA TWO APPLICATIONS

NGV’s IP reference numbers: 20024636 (East Anglia ONE North) and 20024639 (East
Anglia TWO)

Dear Sir/Madam,

National Grid Ventures (NGV) would like to reserve the right to attend and participate at any
hearings held in relation to Item 6 ‘Electricity Connections, Infrastructure and other users’ of the
Initial Assessment of Principal Issues as set out in Annex C of the Rule 6 Letters for both EAIN
and EA2. NGV also reserve the right to attend and participate at any additional hearings held to
which NGV have an interest to represent.

I would be grateful if you could confirm receipt of this email.

Kind regards

Alicia Dawson

Contract Consents Officer — National Grid Ventures

Suite 9C Josephs Well, Hanover Walk, Leeds, LS3 1AB

i
f W peacockandsmith.co.uk PEACOCK+
iR SMITH


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fpeacock-%26-smith%2F&data=02%7C01%7CEastAngliaOneNorth%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C1f163e325ca64ae2b9c208d8647a3590%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637369823331680515&sdata=lKmW0zWgvGtt2tx8i2o%2FyDKMT%2B4CXJkmjc9r4meeDPc%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fpeacockandsmith&data=02%7C01%7CEastAngliaOneNorth%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C1f163e325ca64ae2b9c208d8647a3590%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637369823331680515&sdata=w1orek2KzULRRDTyPw1zKCAJSjlXpOmbMEMm1ij3E6E%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.peacockandsmith.co.uk%2F&data=02%7C01%7CEastAngliaOneNorth%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C1f163e325ca64ae2b9c208d8647a3590%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637369823331690482&sdata=TXhQUCPsAJg4%2B4W0MCZmuOM2dG23anm7%2Fd10%2BX4N4MM%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.peacockandsmith.co.uk%2F&data=02%7C01%7CEastAngliaOneNorth%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C1f163e325ca64ae2b9c208d8647a3590%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637369823331690482&sdata=TXhQUCPsAJg4%2B4W0MCZmuOM2dG23anm7%2Fd10%2BX4N4MM%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Alicia.Dawson@peacockandsmith.co.uk
mailto:EastAngliaOneNorth@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
mailto:EastAngliaTwo@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
mailto:Liz.Wells@nationalgrid.com









PEACOCK+
SMITH







